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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Jackson <John.Jackson.231279727@p2a.co > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 3:17 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann · 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 

industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 

the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 

the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 

unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 

Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 

As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 

storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 

by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
John Jackson 
1306 Metcalf Rd 
Bonifay, FL 32425 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Don Collins <dbrooksjr62@gmail.com> 

Friday, September 18, 2020 11 :45 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Don Collins 

Mr Don Collins 

dbrooksjr62@gmail.com 

5090 Great Oak Lane 

Sanford, FL 32771 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Avraam Christidis <a.christidis@aol.com> 

Friday, September 18, 2020 10:57 AM 

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

Avraam Christidis 

Mr Avraam Christidis 

a.christidis@aol.com 

40128 Babb Rd 
Umatilla, Fl 32784 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Kristin DeFilippo < kdefilippo@esa-solar.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 10:17 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

Kristin DeFilippo 

Mrs Kristin DeFilippo 

kdefilippo@esa-solar.com 

324 Orange Avenue 

Longwood, Fl 32750 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

David Calverley <dcalverley@outlook.com> 

Friday, September 18, 2020 10:36 AM 

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

David Calverley 

Mr David Calverley 

dcalverley@outlook.com 

83060 Purple Martin Dr 

Yulee, Fl 32097 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Morgan Brawner < mbrawner@esa-solar.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 10:06 AM 

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

over 12,000.people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

Morgan Brawner 

Mr Morgan Brawner 

mbrawner@esa-solar.com 

1801 Karolina Avenue 

Winter Park, Florida 32789 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Samira Smith <smith.samiralynne@gmail.com> 

Friday, September 18, 2020 10:01 AM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

Samira Smith 

Ms Samira Smith 
smith.samiralynne@gmail.com 

731 W Princeton St 
Orlando, FL 32804 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Zoe Kaisen <zkaisen@esa-solar.com> 

Friday, September 18, 2020 9:53 AM 

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

Zoe Kaisen 

Ms Zoe Kaisen 
zkaisen@esa-solar.com 

108 Commerce St #105 

Lake Mary, FL 32746 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Lauren Flynn < Lflynn@esa-solar.com > 

Friday, September 18, 2020 9:58 AM 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

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

here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 

Lauren Flynn 

Mrs Lauren Flynn 
Lflynn@esa-solar.com 

108 Commerce St, Suite 105 

Lake Mary, FL 32746 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Lindsay Latre < Llatre@esa-solar.com> 

Friday, September 18, 2020 9:41 AM 

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

Lindsay Latre 

Ms Lindsay Latre 

Llatre@esa-solar.com 

108 Commerce St Ste 105 

Lake Mary, FL 32746 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Darcy Long <dlong@esa-solar.com> 

Friday, September 18, 2020 9:38 AM 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

~oarcy Long 

Ms Darcy Long 
dlong@esa-solar.com 

108 Commerce Street, Suite 105, 

Lake Mary, FL 32746 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Matthew Drennan < mdrennan@esa-solar.com > 

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

Matthew Drennan 

Mr Matthew Drennan 

mdrennan@esa-solar.com 

2721 HIGHLANDS VUE PKWY 

LAKELAND, Fl 33812 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Gary Goodrich <ggoodrich@cfl.rr.com> 

Friday, September 18, 2020 9:19 AM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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

Gary Goodrich 

Ms Gary Goodrich 
ggoodrich@cfl.rr.com 

106 Eastwood 

Palm Coast, Fl. 32164 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

William Beaton <wbeaton@gmail.com> 

Friday, September 18, 2020 4:24 PM 

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

William Beaton 

Mr William Beaton 

wbeaton@gmail.com 

3610 S Ocean Blvd. #603 
South Palm Beach, Florida 33480 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Louise Abrantes <ltwawezer@gmail.com> 

Friday, September 18, 2020 11 :29 AM 
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

Louise Abrantes 

Ms Louise Abrantes 
ltwawezer@gmail.com 

3887 Tangelo Ave 
Bunnell, FL 32110 

1 




